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VIA E-MAIL 
 
November 23, 2020 
 
Ontario Energy Board 
Attn:  Board Reigstrar 
P.O. Box 2319 
27th Floor, 2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto ON M4P 1E4 
 
RE:  EB-2020-0212 – EGI Federal Carbon Pricing Program    
FRPO Correspondence 
 
This purpose of this letter is to advise the Board that FRPO will not be submitting 
interrogatories to EGI for this application.  Given the Board’s clarifications in its November 
20th Decision on Scope of Proceeding and a review of our issues in conjunction with the 
interrogatories of Energy Probe (EP), we have no further questions of EGI.  We do, however, 
look forward to reviewing EGI’s responses to EP inquiry and, perhaps, those of Board staff. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted on Behalf of FRPO, 
 
 
 
 
 
Dwayne R. Quinn 
Principal 
DR QUINN & ASSOCIATES LTD. 
 
 c. A. Stiers, EGIRegulatoryProceedings – EGI 
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